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Raquel Revells < —Q! 2 : FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Andrea Mick Q‘E‘

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Raquel Revells

Ce: Cissy Galloway; Andrew Kunkler

Subject: FW: Reddot igygek, Ing R8T = 2 -
Attachments: 04031-2021.pdf Q Dyt . QWb |000<

MAY 272091 44 9
Raquel,

Below is the breakdown of the $1,111.80 check you received from Reddot (TY110):

$611.80 is for RAFs/P&lI (they miscalculated when they filed their RAF form)
$500 is for a 1°t time non-compliance penalty. Of this $500, $200 should go to the PSC trust fund and $300 should go to
the General Revenue Fund. ,

Thank you, 3
Andrea sy

From: Andrea Mick

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:44 PM
To: 'angie@reddotnet.us' <angie@reddotnet.us> i
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Reddot Network, Inc. (TY110)

Good afternoon,

This email is a follow up to our phone conversation this morning regarding Reddot Network, Inc. (TY110), and
the 1%t time non-compliance violation docket (Docket No. 20210075-TX) that has been opened due to non-
payment of 2020 Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs).

As we discussed this morning our Agency received a payment along with a RAF form from Reddot Network on '
May 17, 2021. The RAFs calculated on the form, and the payment received were $132.20; however, the
minimum RAF due for your certificate is $600. Because the RAFs were not filed and paid by the February 1,
2021 due date, penalties and interest have been accruing. Currently, the company owes $611.80 for RAFs and
P&I. Please see the calculation below for more details

$600 - RAFs Due based on revenues reported by company on RAF form
$120 Penalty for late file/payment ($600 x 5% per month x 4 months)
$24 Interest for late file/payment ($600 x 1% per month x 4 months)
$744 —132.20 = $611.80 Balance remaining for 2020 RAFs and P&l

In addition to the outstanding RAFs, the company has been assessed a $500 fee for a first time violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, Telecommunications RAFs. | have attached Order No. PSC-2021-
0159-PAA-TX that details the steps the company must take in order to avoid cancellation of its

certificate. Specifically, the company must remit payment of all past due RAFs (including P&I) and must also



remit payment of the $500 non-compliance fee. These payments totaling $1,111.80 must be received prior to
the issuance of the Consummating Order in this Docket, as detailed in the attached PAA Order.

As | mentioned during our phone call, | encourage you to mail this payment in a method that can be tracked,
such as FedEx or UPS. We have had many issues with mail delivery this year, which makes a tracking number

or method very helpful.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Andrea Mick

Administrative Assistant

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
amick@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6402






